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From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

Sent: Monday, 30 March 2020 11:35 AM

To: 'Winston '

Cc: MT_Claim_SG; 'assignments@lkkauto.com'

Subject: RE: Our Ref: WL.cp.67.20 Your Ref: SFB 3344G [External General]

Lonpac External - General 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

 

Dear Sirs, 
 

We are not agreeable to your lists of Single Joint Experts and shall appoint LKK Auto 
Consultants Pte Ltd for the pre-repair survey. 
 

Aside to LKK: Attn- Summer/Nivitha, 

                             Kindly proceed accordingly 

 
 

Best Regards 

Gerald Poh 

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555 

Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706 

 
 
Lonpac External - General data is for internal / external use. 

 

From: Winston [mailto:winstlow@singnet.com.sg]  

Sent: Monday, 30 March 2020 11:20 am 

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com> 

Subject: RE: Our Ref: WL.cp.67.20 Your Ref: SFB 3344G [External General] 

 

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SBY 9368A AND SFB 3344G AT/ALONG 31 LORONG SELANGAT ON 27 MARCH 2020 AT 

ABOUT 1100 HOURS  

 

Dear Sirs,  

 

Our client object appointing your surveyors as a single joint expert. 

 

We propose on the following surveyors named in the list below to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a 

single joint expert: 

 

1) B J Loi (PAR Automotive Consultancy) 
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2) Marc (UNITED Appraisal Ang Management Pte Ltd) 

3) Oh Han Cheong (OH Appraisal Services) 

4) Kuma (SK Auto Consultants)  

5) T. Rajan (ST Appraisal Services) 

6) Ng Cheng Meng (CM Automotive Consultancy)  

7) Mr Looi (Automobile Inspection Services Pte Ltd) 

 

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you are agreeable to the appointment of  any of the 

above motor surveyors as a single joint expert. 

 

Regards, 

 

M/s Winston Low & Partners 

Advocates & Solicitors 

111 North Bridge Road 

#11-03 Peninsula Plaza 

Singapore 179098 

Notice & Disclaimer: 

  

The information contained in this email (including all attachments) is both confidential and protected by legal professional 

privilege.  It is intended for the use only of the addressee named.  If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that 

any dissemination, distribution, publication or copying of this email is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this email in error, 

please accept our apologies, delete the original email from your system including all copies made, and notify us by return email at 

winstlow@singnet.com.sg 

  

Winston Low & Partners do not guarantee the integrity and security of Internet communications.  Although we have taken reasonable 

precautions to scan outgoing and incoming emails and attachments for viruses, we cannot guarantee this communication to be free 

of all viruses nor are we responsible for any consequences caused by viruses. 

 

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>  

Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 11:00 

To: 'Winston ' <winstlow@singnet.com.sg> 

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 

Subject: RE: Our Ref: WL.cp.67.20 Your Ref: SFB 3344G [External General] 

 

Lonpac External - General 
 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

 

Our ref: 19/20/20/VP05/023257 

 

Dear Sirs, 
 

Please see our list of Motor surveyors below and revert. 
 

 

1 Nicholas Tey–Appraisal   

2 Jackson Quek – Appraisal 

3 Faizal Gulam Mohd _ Appraisal[ 

4 Paul Thanapal- Quantum 
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5 Choo Beng Hai – Quantum 

6 Steve Chen - LKK 

7 Kenneth Kong- LKK 

8 Marcus Chua ) LKK 

9 Mohd Rasul –LKK 

10 Adrian Ling - LKK 

 

 
 

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

Sent: Monday, 30 March 2020 10:49 am 

To: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 

Cc: 'Winston Low' <winstlow@singnet.com.sg> 

Subject: Our Ref: WL.cp.67.20 Your Ref: SFB 3344G 

 

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SBY 9368A AND SFB 3344G AT/ALONG 31 LORONG SELANGAT ON 27 MARCH 2020 AT 

ABOUT 1100 HOURS  

 

Dear Sirs,    

 

1.          We act for Mr Teo Tian Seng, the owner(s) of vehicle no. SBY 9368A.  

  

2.          We are instructed to claim damages against you in connection with the above accident. 

 

3.          Pursuant to the State Courts NIMA Protocol, we hereby give you notice to conduct a pre-repair 

inspection of our client’s motor vehicle at the under-stated workshop: - 

 

Venue:              Hiap Lek Automobile Trading  

Address:           160 Sin Ming Drive  

                           #05-17 Sin Ming Autocity  

                           Singapore 575722 

Contact:            Han Wei @ 9660 1347  

                    

4.          TAKE NOTICE that you are required to respond to us within 2 working days (excluding Saturday, Sunday 

and Public Holiday) of receipt of this notice as to whether you wish to carry out or waive a pre-repair 

inspection. If we do not hear from you in this regard by the stipulated time, we shall construe your 
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silence as waiver of the requirement for a pre-repair inspection and our client’s repairers shall proceed 

to repair our client’s vehicle. 

 

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


